
 

San Elizario ISD’s mission is to graduate students with skills to meet the demands of a changing 
world by promoting student success as non-negotiable, channeling resources to match learning 
needs of students, employ and retain a quality staff so that San Elizario is a proud, innovative and 
academically superior district

San Elizario ISD
P.O. Box 920
San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone 915.872.3900
Fax 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From:   Norberto Rivas, Chief Financial Officer
Subject:  Consider and possible Board action to approve resolution designating the person 

responsible for calculating the no-new-revenue tax rate and voter-approval tax rate 
for the District 

Date: July 20, 2022

HISTORY: As part of the tax rate adoption process, the taxing entity is required to calculate the 
no-new-revenue tax rate and the voter-approval tax rate on the forms prescribed by the 
Comptroller.   

RATIONALE: Texas Tax Code Section 26.04(c) requires the governing body of a taxing unit to 
designate an officer or employee to calculate the no-new-revenue tax rate and the voter-approval 
tax rate after the assessor for the taxing unit submits the appraisal roll for the taxing unit to the 
governing body of the taxing unit as required by Subsection (b). 

BUDGET IMPACT: There is no budget impact with this item. 

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: The administrative recommendation is to 
approve the attached resolution as presented.

Please check one:     ☒ For approval       ☐ Report / Information only         ☐ Recognition only


